REPORT
1997 May 26

CITY OF BURNABY

TO: BURNARY CITY COUNCIL ' 1997 May 15
FROM: MAYOR DOUGLAS P. DRUMMOND

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards, Commissions and Committees
of Council

Recommendation:

1. THAT Council appoint the following representatives to the
Committees of Council as specified in this report for a
term of three years.

REPORT

The following report outlines, for Council’s consideration,

new appointments to Council Committees. Due to resignations
submitted over the past few months and the desire to appoint
representation from the School Board to the Royal Oak Area
Advisory Committee, the following appointments are recommended in
order tc ensure a full compliment of representation and
membership on the Committees noted.

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
(Traffic Safety Division)

Ms. Rhonda Oostlander
4332 Dundas Street
Burnaby, B.C. V5C 1B3

(Transportation and Transit Division)

Mr. Raymond Lupien
88 S. Fell Avenue
Burnaby, B.C. V5B 3Y2

Mr. Lyle Boivin
#203 - 9145 Saturna Drive
Burnaby, B.C. V3J 7K1
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Appointments to Boards, Commissions
and Committees of Council (Cont’d)

CHEVRON GREEN BELT/BUFFER ZONE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Ms. Judi Marshall

Heights Neighbourhood Association Representative
4362 Cambridge Street

Burnaby, B.C. V5C 1H4

ROYAL OAK AREA ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Trustee Mondee Redman

Burnaby School Board Representative
4136 Eton Street

Burnaby, B.C. V5C 1J9

Mr. Jason Hong

Business Representative
7985 Enterprise Street

Burnaby, B.C. VBA 1V5

Respectfully submitted,

Douglas P. Drummond
MAYOR
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